GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324014281IW
File No:1W-14011(19)/3/2024-Part (2) [E-882732]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer-i, Canals Division , Irrigation & Waterways
Directorate

Date: 31/01/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Annual-Maintenance of Clearance of Canals - i)
Maintenance of drainage channels including removal of weeds, water hyacinth, other semi-solid
compact mass (3 nos.), Municipalities - Kolkata Municipal Corporation Blocks- Bhangor-Il, P.S.-
Kashipur, Maniktala, Ultadanga, Chitpur, Shyampukur under District- Kolkata, South 24 Parganas under
EE-I, Canals Division during financial year 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-03 no.) (SCHEME ID--

IW/AMC/T-022-2324) Project ID:- IW232413600S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Annual Maintenance of Clearance of Canals - i) Maintenance of drainage channels
including removal of weeds, water hyacinth, other semi-solid compact mass (3 nos.), Municipalities - Kolkata Municipal

Corporation Blocks- Bhangor-Il, P.S.- Kashipur, Maniktala, Ultadanga, Chitpur, Shyampukur under Di

strict- Kolkata, South

24 Parganas under EE-I, Canals Division during financial year 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-03 no.) (SCHEME ID--

IW/AMC/T-022-2324) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential Annual Maintenance of Clearance of Canals - i) Maintenance of drainage
channels including removal of weeds, water hyacinth, other semi-solid compact mass (3
nos.), Municipalities - Kolkata Municipal Corporation Blocks- Bhangor-Il, P.S.- Kashipur,
Maniktala, Ultadanga, Chitpur, Shyampukur under District- Kolkata, South 24 Parganas
under EE-I, Canals Division during financial year 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-03 no.)

(SCHEME ID--IW/AMC/T-022-2324)
Project ID: IW232413600S000

Address : Municipalities - Kolkata Municipal Corporation Blocks- Bhangor-Il, P.S.- Kashipur,
Maniktala, Ultadanga, Chitpur, Shyampukur under District- Kolkata, South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 7050000 (Seventy Lakh Fifty Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Sl No. |Financial Year Head Scheme Scheme Amount
Type Name
State Development Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Expenditure in 50000
Schemes o
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance
» | 2024-25 |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y| Stete Development I gypengiture in 3000000
Schemes o
Irrigation Sector
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Maintenance
3 2025.26  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y| State Development | g, pengiture in 4000000
Schemes e
Irrigation Sector
Total 7050000

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324036262FA00 Dated 29/01/2024.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO23240142811W Date: 31/01/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General (A&E)—West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department-Group F

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/AMC/T-022-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Annual Maintenance of Clearance of Canals - i) Maintenance of

drainage channels including removal

of weeds. water hyacinth. other semi-solid compact mass (3 nos.).

Municipalities - Kolkata Municipal Corporation Blocks- Bhangor-11, P.S.- Kashipur, Maniktala,
Ultadanga, Chitpur, Shyampukur, under District- Kolkata, South 24 Parganas under EE-1 , under EE-I,
Canals Division during financial year 2023-24

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender |

Clearing and Removing Water hyacinth from 0.00

Km. to 5.50 Km. of Sarala Khal for the period of
365 days under Kulti Section of Calcutta Canals
Sub-Division under Cgpals Diyisiop

Clearing and Removing Water hyacinth, Semi-
solid and Jungle cutting from 1.20 Km. to 4.90
Km. of Beliaghata Circular Canal for the period of
365 days under Canals Section of Calcutta Canals -
Sub-Division under Canals Division

Electrical cum Manual operation of Chitpur Lock
Gate and Sluice round the clock including petty
repairs and maintenance to Gate alongwith civil
maintenance and upkeepment of Campus and
other ancillary works for the period of 365 days
under Calcutta Canals Sub-Division of Canals
Division.

Total:

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

Contingency 3%

' Tendered amount | ;
(Rs.) . of amount put to -
) i tender (Rs.)
1595219.00 47439.00
|
1555190.00  46230.00
3695225.00 109868.00
6845634.00 203537.00
7049171.00

Joint@i:{ary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



